LRB-3334

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: Joe Sanfelippo (608) 266-0620 Drafter: zwyatt
By: Josh Secondary Drafters:
Date: 5/21/2019 May Contact:
@s tRB: 21 N\ &
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Sanfelippo@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: zachary.wyatt@]legis.wisconsin.gov
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topie:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Requiring local referendum for imposing a wheel tax

Instructions:

Require local referendum for imposing a wheel tax.

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

/1 Zwyatt dwalker mbarman State
5/21/2019 5/21/2019 6/3/2019 S&L
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Barman, Mike

From: Hotsington, Joshua

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2019 9:03 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Sen.Tiffany; Sen.Craig; Sen.Kapenga
Subject: Draft Review: RUSH

Good morning,

Please Jacket:
1. LRBs 3344/1132
2. LRBs 3326/2377
3. LRBs 3327/2376
4. LRBs 3331/2380
5. LRBs 3349/2382
6. LRBs 3328/2378
7. LRBs 3329/2379
8. LRBs 3332/2381
9. LRBs 3336/2824
10. LRBs 3333/2033
11. LRBs 3338/2773
12. LRBs 3334/2771
13. LRBs 3335/3106

14. LRBs 3350/3025
15. LRBs 3330/2281

for the ASSEMBLY and SENATE.

Thank you.



